Minutes of the Health and Wellbeing Board Meeting held on 12 February 2015

Attendance:

Dr. Johnny McMahon Cannock Chase CCG

Alan White Staffordshire County Council (Cabinet

Member for Health, Care and Wellbeing)

Ben Adams Staffordshire County Council (Cabinet

Member for Learning and Skills)

Frank Finlay District Borough Council Representative

(North)

Dr. Tony Goodwin District & Borough Council CEO

Representative

Dr. John James South East Staffordshire and Seisdon

Peninsula CCG

Mike Lawrence Staffordshire County Council (Cabinet

Member for Children and Community Safety)

Roger Lees District Borough Council Representative

(South)

Dr. Charles Pidsley East Staffordshire CCG

CC Jane Sawyers Staffordshire Police

Jan Sensier Healthwatch

Dr Mark Shapley North Staffordshire CCG

Martin Samuels Staffordshire County Council

Also in attendance: Paula Furnival, Dean Stevens (Staffordshire Fire and Rescue Service), Amanda Stringer, Chris Weiner and Duncan Whitehouse.

Apologies: Prof. Aliko Ahmed (Joint Director of Public Health) (Staffordshire County Council (Director of Public Health)), Dr. Ken Deacon (NHS England (Shropshire and Staffordshire Local Area Team)), Dr. Anne-Marie Houlder (Chair of Govering Body) (Stafford and Surrounds CCG) and Eric Robinson (Staffordshire County Council (Deputy Chief Executive and Director for People))

72. Minutes of Previous Meeting held on the 8 January 2015

RESOLVED - that:

 The minutes of the meeting held on the 8 January 2015 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

73. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest on this occasion. The Clinical Commissioning Group representatives did highlight the commissioning relationship the CCGs may have with community pharmacies in relation to the Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment item on the agenda but this didn't constitute a declaration of interest for the purposes of the agenda item.

74. Questions from the public (15 minutes)

There were no questions from the public on this occasion.

75. Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (15 minutes)

Chris Weiner introduced the Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment, stating that there was a real opportunity for pharmacies to play an important role in making access to healthcare easier for communities and to relieve the pressure on General Practice and Accident and Emergency. The Board has a statutory duty to publish a PNA and update it at least once every 3 years or earlier if there have been significant changes in either service need or provision. Should the PNA be agreed then it would be published by the April deadline.

The key messages from the assessment were that there are sufficient numbers and a good choice of pharmacy contractors in Staffordshire to meet needs. There are increasingly greater opportunities for pharmacies to deliver advanced services to support health and wellbeing needs of residents including supporting the management of long term conditions, some sexual health services and flu vaccination services.

A potential gap was in service provision on Sunday's although GP surgeries are normally closed and hence demand lower.

Key points from the discussion that followed included:

- It was agreed that the details of the number of Staffordshire residents and the organisations that responded to the consultation be shared with the Board, for information, outside of the meeting.
- Medical waste was highlighted as an issue in terms of the amount of medication that was prescribed, collected but then not used. Examples were given of local campaigns and conversations between GP practices and pharmacies to raise awareness of waste medication. It was highlighted that this was a national issue costing the NHS significant amounts of money annually.
- In terms of the gap in provision highlighted in the PNA in terms of Sunday access
 the Board wanted this to be flagged up with the Area Team. This was both in
 terms of tackling the gap and bearing the gap in mind when in receipt of
 applications for altered pharmacy opening hours.
- Further consideration should be given to the scope and capacity of pharmacies to deliver a greater range of health and wellbeing services such as Tamiflu vaccinations and other services relieving the pressures on GP services.
- It was suggested that a smaller group of Board members may want to work together to further explore the issues raised through the PNA and present a clear and consistent message back to central government and the Area Team around the potential of greater utilisation of pharmacy services locally.

RESOLVED - that:

- The gap in provision of accessible pharmacy services on a Sunday be highlighted as a recommendation from the PNA to the Area Team.
- That a breakdown of the respondents to the consultation be shared with Board members outside of the meeting.

76. The Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Adult Safeguarding Partnership Board Annual Report 2013/14

This item was for information only.

RESOLVED - that:

- The Board note the content of the report.
- A letter had previously been sent on behalf of the Board by the co-Chairs thanking Jackie Carnell, Independent Chair of the Board and her team.

77. Exclusion of the Public

RESOLVED – That the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business which involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the paragraph of Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Local Government Act 1972 as indicated.

78. Exempt Minutes of the 8 January Meeting

RESOLVED – that:

• the exempt minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

Chairman